LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA
Wednesday, January 20, 2021
Open Session; 1:00 p.m.
Administration Building
16320 Everhart Drive, Weed, California 96084 « (530) 938-3281

NOTICE OF TEMPORARY PROCEDURES FOR BOARD MEETINGS

Pursuant to California Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 issued March 17, 2020,
relating to the convening of public meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Lake
Shastina Community Service District will be holding its meeting via teleconference and encourages
the community to participate in the meeting to the same extent as if they were present.

How to participate appears at the end of this agenda.

CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 p.m.
LSCSD Board Roll Call: Directors: Beck Cupp Maclntosh Mitchell Thompsen

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

PUBLIC COMMENTS: This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on subjects
within its jurisdiction.

Those who wish to speak on a matter that does nof appear on the agenda, may do so during this Public
Comment period. Each individual comment will be limited to three minutes. The Public Comment portion of the
meeting will be limited to thirty minutes (total time). If needed, time limits may be extended with concurrence of
the Board, No person may speak twice to the same item. The Board may ask questions but may not act
during the Public Comments portion of the meeting, except to direct staff to prepare a report, or to place the
item on a future agenda.

Those who wish to speak on an item on the agenda, may do so by completing a Speaker’'s Card identifying the
item{s) and return it to the Board Secretary. All above guidelines apply.

CONSENT CALENDAR: ltems on the Consent Calendar are considered routine, not requiring separate
discussion. However, if discussion is wanted, the item may be removed from the Consent Calendar and
considered separately. Board members may ask guestions of clarification without removing an item from the
Calendar. |ndividual items are approved by the vote that approves the Consent Calendar, unless an item is
pulled for separate consideration.

1. Consent [tems
Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting December 18, 2020
Ratification of Disbursements: December 1 through December 31, 2020
Budget Comparison; FY 2020/21
Accounts Receivables Aging Analysis: FY 20/21 YTD
Department Written Reports

1. Fire Department

2. Police Department

3. Sewer Depariment

4. Water Depariment
F. Policy 5010 Meeting Time Change

moow>

DISCUSSION / REPORTS: ACTION ITEMS:
2. Annual Appointments to committee(s) (Pres Mitchell)

3. Budget Committee — Verbal (Dir. Cupp)

4. Goals and Objectives (Pres. Mitchelf)



LSCSD Agenda 01/20/21

5. Disposition of Police Vehicles (Chief Bullington)
6. Authorize Fire Department to purchase SCBAs (Chief Pappas)

7. Resolution for Treasurer's Appointment

STAFF COMMENTS:

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:

ADJOURNMENT: The next LSCSD Regular Board Meeting is scheduled to be held on February 17, 2020 at
1:00 p.m. at the Administration Building.

Supplementary documents and other materials distributed to the District board after their agenda packets
have been distributed to the members may be viewed at the District office and obtained at the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting Open Session

Join Zoom Meeting
hitps://usd2web.zoom.us/ /89083764622 ?pwd=bkRhWHoZcUxPOGXZckRKKOO4YTRDZZ09

Meeting ID: 890 9376 4622

Passcode: 835218

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,890937646224,,,,*835218# US (Houston)
+16699006833,,800937646224#,,,,*835218# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US {Tacoma)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 929 205 6099 US {New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C) Meeting |D: 890 9376 4622
Passcode: 835218
Find your Jocal number: https://usO2web.zoom.us/u/keGtA7xIMe




1A ¥~

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Regular Meeting
Wednesday, December 16, 2020
Closed Session 12:00 p.m.
Open Session by Teleconference: 1:00 p.m.
UNAPPROVED MINUTES

NOTICE OF TEMPORARY PROCEDURES FOR BOARD MEETINGS

Pursuant to California Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 issued March 17, 2020,
relating to the convening of public meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Lake Shastina
Community Service District will be holding its meeting via teleconference and encourages the community
to participate in the meeting to the same extent as if they were present.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 12:09 p.m.

LSCSD Board Rall Call: Beck __X__ Cupp X__ Maclintosh __absent Mitchell X Thompson _X
Also present: GM Moser, and District Counsel Margaret Long. There were no people in the audience.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION:

CLOSED SESSION;
A. Personnel (Gov. Code Section 54957) Public Employee Performance Evaluation: General Manager

With no objections by the Board, Pres. Mitchell adjourned Closed Session at 12:48 p.m.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION: 1:01 p.m.

Also present: GM Moser, AP DeBon, OAA Bouvier, PC Bullington, FC Pappas.
There were approximately 3 people in the audience.

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION: Direction was given to staff.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Carried out.
PUBLIC COMMENTS: None.

CONSENT CALENDAR: (All items accepted/approved by the Board unless otherwise noted.)
1. A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting November 18, 2020
B. Ratification of Disbursements; November 1 through November 30, 2020
C. Budget Comparison: FY 2020/21
D. Department Written Reports
1. Fire Department — Removed from Consent Calendar, per Dir. Cupp’s request
2. Police Department
3. Sewer Department
4. Water Department

Motion by Dir. Thompson, second by Dir. Cupp, to approve remaining Consent Calendar items.
Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: Director Macintosh

1.D.1. Fire Department Verbal Report Discussed. Direction given fo staff.

Motion by Dir. Cupp, second by Dir. Thompson, to approve Fire Department Verbal Report.
Ayes: Directors: Cupp, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: Director Beck
Absent: Director Macintosh

Page 1 of 2



1A

DISCUSSION / REPORTS / ACTION ITEMS:
Verbal information regarding Covid-19 precautions presented
Measure J Certification by Laura Bynum, County Clerk — Registrar of Voters presented
Commendation and presentation of Law Enforcement Life Saving Medal to Officer Morgan Barr
Request to purchase a new police vehicle

Tabled
6. Election of Officers for 2021 Calendar Year, effective December 17, 2020

S e

Motion by Dir. Thompson, second by Dir. Cupp, to appoint Dir. Mitchell as President for 2021.

Ayes: Directors Cupp, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None

Abstain: Director Beck

Absent: Director Macintosh

Motion by Dir. Thompson, second by Dir. Cupp to appoint Dir. Cupp as Vice President for 2021.

Avyes: Directors Thompson, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None

Abstain: Director Beck

Absent: Director Macintosh

Motion by Dir. Mitchell, second by Dir. Cupp to appoint General Manager Moser as Secretary /
Treasurer / Clerk for 2021.

Ayes: Directors Cupp, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None

Abstain: Director Beck

Absent: Director Maclntosh

STAFF COMMENTS: Comments received.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Comments received.

ADJOURNMENT; With no objections by the Board, Pres. Mitchell adjourned the meeting at 1.45 p.m. The next
LSCSD Regular Board Meeting to be held on 1/20/2021, 1:00 p.m. at the Administration Building, access may
possibly be thru ZOOM meeting.

Approval Date:

Paula Mitchell, President

ATTEST:

Robert Moser, General Manager/Secretary

Page 2 of 2



TREASURER'S REPORT - RATIFICATION OF DISBURSEMENTS
LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Board motion "To ratify the checks for expenses, including payroll

and liabitities, issued on behalf of the District for the period of

December 1 thru December 31,2020 for a total of: " $ 182,681.83
Each check has been signed by two directors with documentation

attached to each check.

| Submitted for December 2020 |$ 182,681.83
Expenses - Regular Checks Mechanics Bank Account $ 63,270.92
Expenses - Payroll & Liability Checks Mechanics Bank Account $ 119,410
Subtotal $ 182,681.83
Total CSD Expenses $ 182,681.83

LAC S D\CSD FINANCIALS\2020-2021\LSCSD Ratification of Disbursements 2020-12.xls



gl

SIXZL-0Z0T SUBWARINGSIQ JO UOHRIRNEY OSOSTMZ02-0Z0DSTVIDNYN (ISVA S OV

ONI 'OIX

$.L0NT0Hd SS3NISNS NIILSIM

- - - - - 00526 - FOI440 SNLINNODOY a0HMs
- - 9L°L0T SUL0E - - - 15589 2LIL-ENYJ0Hd NYErNans
- 00755 = 9005 ST 85 ST95 0573 00°5Z¢ SIIINGTS AONTDHINT WAOINAW
- - - - - STLLY - ST NI S30AYIES L YISYHS LN
- i5°28 65'BEL - 1652 WS - 219zZ S3ILTLN dS2ST
- - - - - - 151 L6l SYNIQEYD IV
- A - - - - = A 321N OYSS!

2C°605 15796 - = - - - SIIAYIS AONIDHINS IVAIDINNW el
= - = - - - 26§ 65 VOIS LEa
= - - = - = 1590 16°302 S3ILLN AS08T COPPT
- - = - [TY orseL - 60092 TI0Id HISNNSN e
- - 95ZEL - - = - 95251 SAivd3d FALLCNOLNY 8r LeFFE
- - - - - - [T} 90°3E A¥D ' ANH 09T
- - el - LE¥EL TEFE1 6671 Vis-CBNd 2811
- £5°59L - - - - “ £5'59L dS-0aNA Z8LE
- = g - 90 zeel B ¥6°85E AH-OENd -1
- 54z - B 00°80¢ 00°80E SOTRL X Qv-0ENd 08t
- - €092 - - - - gMO8Nd 6LL1
- SHOPL - 9Tk vL6EY L 517995'c VLT HEWOd 213I0Vd SLLL
= - = - [y ST LT - E3TE “SNITNTRSLO0S SWYITIM elvl
- 9507 - - - - - 95'0F SSIFHIM NOZIHEA 2l
- £9'S8 z609L - - - PEEEE HNOHAZTRL ALHLA

SELS0S

Gel /5¥ SH3dRD] ¥Z1508
A3 ARIES dod SHIJIED £21508
145 ABIES o1 SHAIED ZE1505
143 vdd3d SH3diED 121508
= - - - - PELES L BS00P L3 SissejD SUIJED VL1508
- 269Z1 - - - - - 143 spuhd ugaiauly| 116506
rRoRr 20783 ir'ie aLEL - LEREZ'L cLPsL 143 5d143 811808
ez T6r8 BEHD SEE0E = [T SrEEY EQA 1311508
PELDET = - - g B - ANN-TSA0AVD 9ATY) BAR8U) jloHRed BSYFE
- WIS = - B - B ARSI aAF T SNERUD II6HES BEY¥T
- 3 - B - B - TO-(s3384D 8l $398U7 fieEd ISYYZ
B ovLiE - B - - - BrEH03G3 anT) 539300 olfed [
- - = . - VBT - HA-(BU0SYD GATT) S¥I5UD TolAEd S5FFE TOZITL
FEECH aur WIS $d0OD Hjod M oMo (5 ] dalng|  #aooEr ]
jtoshed
3 [ [ [3 0z [ ok

MNYE SOINYHITW - 1WA SLNACDIY

LORSLSIA SADIAYIS ALNNNINOD YNILEYHS 3HVT



SIXZL-)Z0T SMSWISSINGS|( JO UORELIEY OSOSTHZ0Z-0T0ASTYIONYNI IS0\ 8 DV

55T ;
- 08EsL} - - = - B 08°e6ll [F3TA PEEETEL] L5L508
- BLGEE = - - B - BL0ET 61067 FE=LGE] 951508
- EyT B - E B B S 911 NSRS AT SHoeud Tiedfed 305VE
B E - = - B - TELEL zz'l61 (539340 SATD SAIAD HOMREd SOSPE
B oz - = B - - I0'0zv L00EF AN-EH33YD AT SHARUD Hofed #OSYT
- BT - - - B - 1601 LETL (5478 D SATT) SHaaYD) olked £05E
B Yoow - - - = - TIEY ¥EEY F-S¥08US A1) s¥0aUD [iGiked 0ere
. 5828 - - - - - 6E2E x4 RS9S80S aATy) Sxa9uQ ToIKEd 105¥E
- [T - - = - = [7¥T] [IFE] AN-(EH0aUD SATY) SHFAUT 1j0IREd 005¥Z
- Ti'cze - - - - - zVEzE TTieee Ga-(=4Z860 2ANY) sysaug flolfed BEVFE
- [ B B - b - A 6 T6% D{EERID BATT) SHSAUD 86¥FE
= rE . - - B E orzg T¥E LEFVE
= 160k - = - - B 150k - L6k FO-EHDEID SAT) S308U0 [oHed BVVE
= S00LE H = B E E S0Pid S0VLE Ar-{s35040 anT) SH98UD (I03AED TEVPT
- 5581 B < - B - R EEED [ECEXTEE] 8505
- FLTE - - B E - BLFE AIPE IEETSRE] BFL505
e E1TEe = - - = - B3ZSE FARC(SHO9UD ORL1) SHeauD HEEd ¥E¥FE
- GRS - - B - - BS'SEE PENHENDBLD BATT) SH98YD AR

6L'25E

61258 DSEH9aYS A SX9BYD [10IARd

0ZOTILERL

BLBE
- 96951} - - - - - HUFT0 00 NOAAZIS [
- - - - - 00528 - 00522 F SHITNIONZ ONILINENOD NHS! GePPT
- 0EZIaL - - = - - 0BZLL AJIAMBS FAHIL ASTIVA VISVHS sevbe
= - - - - - 065k 06°SE HISOW L3808 L8YYE
- 0518 - - - - 00008 05188 Od "BNOT IDNINTUY 9BYVT
- [40] - - g - - 6 ‘ONI OOHON Sarre
YOR5L 1570 H - - - - §9°0.8 24 "ONOT S0 ENTdd [
- CO0TZ 00°0ZZ G0"0FF 00°08€ [LE 20°09% 60002 ONNd ALRINS3S LOON CBFFT
- - - - - - 00°CoF 00°00% SNITO0D ONLLYSH HIV "NLN T/YFT
- DES6E'Y 02TYL = [Tyi: 00°4ZF L0°0BL 1SeLLE HIMO 3TEH s
g - = - - = BT [34 %4 ONI SZIE1SNANI H3ddIHD GHIANT oervre
- " - - . - 00'EST'L Q0°€sZ'L "ONI IO NOSHOIEZ "E NOd BL¥Ye
- 9g'IT - 9S8 68’78 85°P9 LTTGE gL8TY 2 INOHLIT3L FHC W2 gi¥be

08EYEL av12ISva LIVPE

[ FONYNIZ INTWCINOS X¥NvE SN 8LHE
zettl HYINTIE0 SN LLLL
Ju00 TIND Ll

L2LY 735

Tirziete " (ssodeq ) payg lioked - 143 G L¥iS08

al'99L UBld L57 S¥TdIED)| ok L505

[R50
DZ'E003 02001 139 A@jes dod suadED) S71505
6570003 85000 L3a AEjeS 210 SY3dIE)) P71605
g - = - - 66'TET B52EL 65696 55596 149 Yid3d SH2dIED £7150%
T = v - - PELESE 65700 £6°LE6 L C6LER T 153 9Ese) SHALED ZPI505
B 09'ky = - - = - 09y 05 LY 1.4 SPURd usanawY #1505
TS 08°449 A 197589 - SFEST' L B S5000'Y $5'000F fEECETE:] ovL505
(XT3 7589 (7§13 20T9 = SFIEY LELYE A g Lez 143 aa3 6E1505
= 09'L0% - - - . - 0861 [Ty pigog X, asjysuld SIvvZ
= - CA7) ¥Z08 - G0°I51 00082 BV 6VS $3NA NOIND SIVPT
vELS ) - - - - B - L5 T FR(SH0SY0 9A1T) SH0auD 10sRed [
- 6¥0Er - - B - - SYOEY ANH-(SHD3UZ) BAIT) SHOAUD TI0iREd Bi¥bZ
- - - - - STage’L = SLSSE T - [EH93UD BAT) $y0800 Jlosked (24 0ZOeILLEL
HIIVS aid JeIn 540 aicd AR Jamas [ $25UNIXT 09#:0&_ #uDler @eq
liouked H

24 o€ i 4 52 [}4 1 £ oL

HNVE SOINYHOINW - F18VAVd SLNNOJOV
JORLSIA STOAYIS ALINNWINOD YNILSTHS VT



SPC'Z3-020¢ SIURUWRSINGSIQ Jo LOREDSNEY 0SS TIZ0E-0Z0RNS TVIONYNIA OS0\d 8 A1

u: 160 ELL | 260259

sTYL
05°E 05E
- D - - - - 1Tl (4] 1z
B - B - B - ¥OSLE 0811 FO'8L1 QY9345 sl $H98D [CREd 02572
- T LISE LR BEGELT = 89THTS (] T6'0L91Z Z60L9' 12 GYs0a5Q A0 SHosYD ffoded - 133 an 281605
- - Tots 00700% - o0'0PE [(iEFT8 29'95L T HEL Te|d Lo¥ SUSIED 081508
g = - - B 8597 99'6P 9T 9G¥ AT EEIY 621505
B = PUET ZLEvr - B - 9LYEE 9L°¥e6 L33 AafEs dad su3died 811505
- = - 5T 00T R - - B5000L 65000°F 153 FRres 51 SHSdIED L1508
- - = - - IFELZ LALL 88°1E6 143 vdd3d Su3died YA
= = - B = FELLEE [ T6LT6T T35 2155810 SwadieD SL1508
B - 5156 13 SpUn.d UEopsUY $L1508
SGR0EF 89°10L rivkv JEEEEIEC| £L1508
oS TEHE 95548 L JEELE]
- B SELEE figog XE1 95jaueld
B - vEL0SE AAN-SH5aY0 A SHeeuD JoMAed
- B 01508 NOHESERUS aAT] SHIRD [oiAEd
= - 11567 SH-EH00YD BAT]) 43002 KOWAEd
[ QG-T5UT anll) $¥98UT [eiREd

MN-(EaUD ATl s¥aUT TioifEd

HL0TTS NOSNHOF 11
FOINEZS TUIL A TIVA YLSYHS! HISFE
YOdST qLeve

- - - - i5'9 59 - “1SIG TWOHLOF T2 GSLVCOoSNOD 605vZ
- LIy LBy ey 374 GEYT - INTWEOYNYIN B HONYISIY Toildvd B05PE
= - - - Q000 - - SN IYAYIXT ® ONIAY SDVINYAQY| 105v2
- . - - ’T 51 - “ONENYINSLODS SINYTTIIAA 6815
- - 50 - " - - SST1FHIM NOZIK3A; 8811
- SL'sS a9TLe - - = TEPET ANOHJAZTEL ALTHLA 811
- 1 - - - - 89'0T dHe2 N0 ogil
- [ = - - - 0LTOE TN SAMOE ASNLId q8il
FERE a4 WIS §d09 yod [Ty FET [T d T wsuodxg resoL ] W #4030 Sieq
! nehed Jznbay i
e [5 (S 3 ; 0z ! 3 oF | [

MNVE SOINYHOIN - ITEVAYY SINNODIY
12MLSIJ SEOINGAS ALINMTWWOD YNILSYHS 3Mv



REVENUE/EXPENDITURE REPORT

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 1C
December 2020 Detailed Budget Comparison 2020/2021 YTD
11412021
Forthe Period: 7/$/2020 fo 12/31/202¢ Origina! Bud, Amended Bud. YTD Actuat CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 10 -LSCSD General Fund
Revenues
Depf: 0D
4055.000 Misc Operational Incoma 500.00 500.00 3580 11,650 454,30 1.2
4056000 Misc-Non Operating Income 0.00 0.0 1,461,233 0.0 546133 0.6
4670.000 Antennalease Revenue 24,438.79 24,438.79 1,315.43 2,036.60 13,122.36 46.3
5050000 Transfer Fees 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,060.00 360,00 940.00 76.5
5080.000 Intersst Eamed-OFS 100.00 100.0¢ 0.00 0.00 100,00 6.0
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSY 1,600.00 1,000.60 267.82 0.00 73218 268
Dept: 22 Medical Clinic
4053000 Medica! Clinic Revenue 60,264.00 50,264.00 30,132.00 10,044.00 30,132.00 333
Dept: 23 Green Waste Site
4055900 Misc Operational Inceme 5,00000 5,000.00 102356 1,361.00 307650 385
Revenues 95,302.72 95,302.79  48,126.98 13,813.10 47105.81  50.8%
Expendilures
Dept: 01 General Admin
7602000 Admin Overhead Allos -401,280.58 -401,280.66 040 0.00 401,280.86 00
7010.000 Capllal Improvemant 10,000.00 10,000.00 000 0.00 19,000,00 00
7620.000 1T Contract Services/Server 8,000.06 8,000.00 1,880.90 330,00 5,020.00 4.8
7626.000 Confract Services 20,000.00 20,000.00 7,23500 539.00 17,765.00 i1.2
7033.000 Licenses, Pemils, Fees 2.500.00 2,50000 1,863.98 0.00 636.02 745
7034900 Dues & Subscriplions 800006 8,00040 3,673.59 3,626.50 £,326.59 459
7635.000 Adveriising 700.00 700.00 888,80 . 008 -146.88 121.0
7640.000 insurance (Liability) 1,000.00 4,00000 0.00 0,00 1,000.00 ce -
7641000 Lega! 15,00040 15,000.00 28,672.53 0.00 -13,673.83 1912 -
7650,100 Off Exp-Supplies 5,000.00 5,000.00 1.240.53 87.20 3,75047 4.8
7650.200 Off Exp-Postage 5,500.00 5,500,008 0.00 .00 £,500.60 o0
7050.400 Off Exp-Malnt 1,500.00 7,600.00 400,94 401.35 7,009.06 53
7062.000 Repalr & Malntenance £00.00 £00.00 117.65 52.50 482,35 19.6
7063.000 Fuel 300,00 300.00 11.87 080 288,13 4.0
7064000 Malerals/SuppliesiSinall Tools 3.000.00 3,000.00 732032 0.00 -4,329.32 244.3
7065.000 Vehicla RepaliMainienance 500.00 600.0¢ .06 0.00 60000 0.0
7101.000 Property Taxes 126.00 126.06 63.00 0.00 63.00 500
7105,000 Lhilities - CSD 2,000.00 2,000,860 2,704.31 266.97 -704.31 135.2
7105.180 Util-Telephere 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.25 167.26 999,75 50.0
7105.200 Ufil-Electic 4,000.00 4,00000 80245 6,00 3,197.55 20.1
7105400 Ulilities-Propane 500.00 500,00 87.50 £.00 412.50 17.5
7106.600 Uillity - [nfemet 1,650.00 1,550.06 75884 128,14 78148 49.6
7204.000 Evants 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 506,00 0.0
7501.000 Payroli Expense 238,186.60 238,186.60 120,130.90 29.883.01 118,085.70 §0.4
7513.000 Payroli-TAXES £,734.2 5,734.21 2,603.64 508.05 313087 45.4
7544000 Payrof-Benedils 66,621.18 56,621.18 24,776.37 423,34 41,844.81 372
7416.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 20,9021 20,962.71 0400 0.00 20,902.11 0.6
7516400 CalPERS Fees 21,602,711 21,8921 9,884.10 2,565.86 11,718.61 46.8
7516.500 CalPERS UAL Expense 400.80 400,00 364.00 0.00 36.00 81.0
7548000 Workers Camp 40,440.60 40,440,650 36,840.12 Q.00 600.48 98,5
7530,000 Payroll Reimbursement 30,450.00 30,450.00 0.00 Q.00 30,450.60 0o
7530.100 PR Relmbursement Admin -66,002.14 -66,092.14 -2,249.41 200 -63.842.73 34
7550,000 Travel & Tralning 5,000.60 5,00040 260.14 400 4,719.86 5.6
7851000 Meals 600.00 600,00 0.00 08 60000 0.0
Depl: 22 Medical Clinio
7026.000 Confract Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 28G.60 0.0 720.00 280
7040.000 Insurance {Liabllity) 800.00 800.00 6.00 0.08 800.00 0.0
7062.000 Repalr & Malntenance 4,000.00 1,000.00 44 0.00 98056 39
7063.000 Fuel 56,00 50,00 2384 0.00 2618 47.6
7080.000 Interesl Expense 9,000.00 ,000.00 1,880.45 0.00 7,110.55 20.9
7084.600 Loan Princlple Expense 36,500.49 36,500.49 20,119.55 600 16,380.94 55.1
7504000 Payroll Expense 3,000.00 2,000.00 417.40 27.8% 2,582.60 13.9
7513.00C Payroll-TAXES 400,00 400.00 6.05 &40 303.95 1.5
751,006 Payroll-Benefits 350.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.60 0.6
7516.260 Penslon Cost (CalPERS) 650.60 650,00 36.33 253 613.67 &6
7518.000 Warkers Comp 30000 300.00 240 0.00 300.00 6.0
Medical Bullding Reseves 7,064.00 7,064.00 0.00 0.00 © 0.00 0.0
Dept: 23 Green Waste Slte
7926.000 Contract Services 850.00 850.00 80.43 000 769.57 95
7983.000 Fuel §00.0¢ 500.00 0.00 090 560.00 4.0
7064.000 Malorials/Supplies/Small Tools 450.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 450,00 0.0
7501000 Payroll Expanse 1,700.00 1,700.00 87.30 87.30 1,512.70 5.1
7513.000 Payroll- TAXES 25000 250.00 §.39 9.39 240.61 3.8
7514.000 Payroll-Benefils 500,00 £C0.00 6.06 0.00 §00.00 0.6
7516.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 600.00 £00.00 0.00 &.00 600.00 0.0
7518000 Waorkers Comp 0,60 150,00 0.0
Expenditures 38,836.61  ~153.459.98 216.1%




Page: 2

Forthe Period: 7/4/2020 lo 12/31/2020 Criginal Bud. Amended Bud, YT Aclual CURR MTH UrencBal 4 Bud
Fund; 15 - LSCSD Sewer Dept
Revenues

Dept: 00
4001.100 Assmi/Revenue-Residential 554,618.40 554,618.40 166,304.64 0.00 388,313.76 30.0
4001.200 AssmiRevenue-Slandby 65,232.00 $5,232.00 32,616.00 0.00 32,816.00 50.0
4001.300 Assmi/Revenue-Commersial 14,000.00 14,006.00 3.341.54 699.84 10,658.86 29
4003.000 Late Payment Revente 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,846.43 1,633.46 -846.43 128.2
4056,900 Misc-Non Operating Income 2,600.0¢ 2,800.00 0.6¢ 0.00 2,000.00 06
5004.000 Sewer Hook Up Fee 20,600.00 20,000.80 0.00 0.0 20,000.00 0.0
5005.000 Sewer Payment Contracts 1,000.00 1,000.0¢ 2.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
5040,000 Gain on Sale of Equipment 0.90 £.00 36,242.50 14,457.00 -36,242.50 2.0
5081000 Interest Eamed-RSY 1,154.73 1,154.73 699485 .00 45525 60.8

Dept: 36 Planning Grant
5075600 Grant Income 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.60 22,00080 ¢0
Revenues 683,005,413 683,005.13  243,050.19 16,836.30 _ 439,954.94 35.6%
Expenditures

Dept: 01 General Admin
7001.000 Accounting AuditReview 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.0 2,800.00 0.0
7002.000 Admin Overhead Alloc 128,409.88 128,409.88 0.06 0.00 128,400.88 0.0
7010000 Capilat Improvement 70,000.60 70,000.00 68,361.97 0.00 658.03 69.1

L ess Reimbursesment due from LAIF Savings -70,000.00 <70,000.00 -60,341.97 0.06 -658.03 0.0

7020.000 IT Contract Senvices/Server 3,980.00 3,960.00 1,880.00 330,00 1,880.00 500
7026.000 Contract Services 15,000.00 15,600.00 1,760.00 6.00 13,240.00 1"y
7033.000 Licenses, Permits, Fees 8,700.00 8,700.00 9,30044 8,257.00 £09.44 161.0
7434.000 Duas & Subscrpiions 500.00 500.00 189.75 0.0¢ 3105 38.0
7035.000 Adverising 100.00 160,00 525.34 0.00 47254 525.3
7040.800 Insurance (Liabiity) 14,000.00 14,000.00 6.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.0
7041.000 Legal 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 2.00 1,000,00 0.0
7050.100 OF Exp-Supplies 100.00 100.00 67.02 0.0 32.98 §7.0
7050.200 OF Exp-Postage 250.00 250,00 0.00 0400 250.00 20
7055.000 Safely Equipment 1,000.00 1,000.00 Q.06 0.00 1,008.00 040
7061.000 Rental Equipment 500,00 500.00 2.00 0.00 500.00 0.0
7062.000 Repair & Malntenance 29,000.00 26,000.00 18,396.41 0.00 10,603.59 634
7063.000 Fus! 7,500.00 7,500.00 2,186.11 G.00 531189 29.2
7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Small Tools 8,500:00 8,600.00 143114 0.00 1.068.86 16.8
7085.000 Vehicle RepairMalnienance 3,000.00 3,000.80 2,884.95 64.92 105,04 96.5
7080.000 Interest Expense 16,162.94 16,163.94 8410.,74 0.00 7,753.20 52.0
7085.600 Municipal Finance Principle 44,861.50 44,889.50 22,101.98 0.00 22,759.52 493
100800 Lease/Rent Expense 1,760.00 1,760.00 1,225.19 443.85 534.81 69.6
T105.100 Util-Telephone 500.00 500.60 330,42 56.25 169.58 65.1
7405200 Uti-Elactic 50,000.00 £0,000.00 16,489.61 0.00 33510 330
7405300 Uti-Waste 510.00 510.06 281,25 0.08 228,75 55.1
7105.600 Uiitity - intemel 700,00 700.00 388.45 64.89 31155 55,5
7501.000 Payroli Expense 145,000.00 145,000.00 62,542.00 14,213.90 8245191 43.1
7513.000 Payroit-TAXES 13,000.00 13,000.00 90673 206.05 12,093.27 7.0
7514.000 Payroll-Benefts 30,000.00 30,000.00 16,039.08 0.00 13,860.92 515
7516.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 15,000.00 15,000.00 577695 1,333.54 9,223.08 3.5
7516400 CalPERS Fees 200.00 200.00 196.00 0.00 4,00 98.0
7616.500 CalPERS UAL Expense 21,151.83 21,151.93 20,702.11 0.00 449,82 97.9
7516,600 Pension Pian Feas (MPPP) 202.00 202.00 40,62 2.00 181.38 201
7518.000 Workers Comp 13,000.00 13,000.00 0.00 fiXi] 13,000.00 20
7550.000 Travel & Training 580,60 500.60 149 090 492.51 1.5
7551.000 Maals §00.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0
7552.000 Employea Physical Exams-Shots 40900 190,00 0.06 0.00 400.00 0.0
7555000 Personal Protective Equip PPE 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7656.000 Uniforms 1,260.00 1,200.00 338.62 125,00 864.18 82

Dept: 36 Planning Grants
7026.000 Conlract Servicas 20,000.00 20,600.00 12,064,862 0.00 7.935.18 60.3
7530.000 Payroll Reimbursement 2,006.00 2,00000 0.08 0.00 2,000,00 0.0
Expenditures 601,669.25  601,669.25  206,584.52 26,00540  395,084.73  34.3%

2020-12 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison.xis



Page: 3

For the Period: 77112020 o 1213172020 Origlnal Bud. Amended Bud, YTO Acluat CURR MTH UnencBai % Bud
Fund: 20 - LSCSD Water Dept
Revenues
Dept: 00
4001.100 Assmi/Revenue-Residential 345,000.00 345,000.00 121,044.73 0.00 223,955.27 351
4001.200 AssmiRevenue-Slandby 102,200.00 102,200.0¢ 51,231.00 0.00 50,969.00 50.1
401,308 AssmyRevenue-Commercial 13,000.00 13,000.60 28171.11 1,006.80 10,152.79 21.9
4003.000 Lale Payment Revenus 8,060,00 8,000.00 353719 1,223.56 4,462.81 A4.2
4056.000 Misc-Non Operating incorne 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2.00 2,000.60 0.0
4075.000 Water Gapacity Expansion Fee 1,500.00 1,500.00 960.00 320.00 540.00 4.0
5006.000 Water Hook Up Fee 1.000.00 1,000.00 795.00 265.00 205.00 79.5
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSY 6,000.00 §,000.00 1,526.69 0.00 4,470.31 25.5
Dept: 22 Medical Clinke

4054.000 Loan Principle Revenue 36,500.00 36,506.00 20,119.55 0.00 15,380.45 85.1
5081000 Interest Eamed-RSY 5,000.60 9,000.00 1,880.45 .00 7,119.55 20.9
Revenues 524,200,00  524,200.00 203,944.82 2.817.36 32025518  38.9%
Expenditures
7001.000 Accounilng Audit/Review 2.800.06 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 00
7602.000 Admin Overhead Alloc 145,818.11 145,919.11 0.00 0.00 145,919.11 0.8
7010.006 Capital Improvement 70,000,006 70,000.00 £9,341.95 59.341.96 655.04 481

Less Reimbursement due from LAIF Savings -10,000.90 -70,800.00 49,241.95 -69,341.96 £58.94 991
7020.000 IT Coniract ServicesiServer 4,200.00 4,200.00 1,980.00 330.60 2,220.00 41.3
7026000 Contract Services 20,000.00 20,000,00 8,516.80 4,662.00 11,383.20 433
7033.000 Licenses, Permits, Fees 3,000.08 3,000.90 5151 0.0¢ 2.848.49 17
7034.000 Dues & Subscriptions 1,300.00 1,30000 188,75 0.00 1,110.25 146
1935000 Adverlising 150.00 156.00 525.36 2.00 -375.36 350.2
740006 insurance (Liabity} 20,000,00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.0
7041000 Legal 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0
7050.100 OFf Exp-Supplies §00.00 500.60 102.33 0.50 397.67 205
7050.200 Off Exp-Postage 500.00 55000 0.00 0.00 500,00 04
7055.000 Salety Equipment 1,000.06 1,000.80 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7062.000 Repair & Maintenance 20,000.00 20,000.00 2,206.48 4.00 17,793.52 1.0
7663.008 Fue! 7,500.00 1,600.06 2,150.85 £.00 5,309.15 29.2
064,000 Malenals/Supplles/Smalt Tools 20,000.00 20,600.00 3,685.60 0.60 16,314.40 i8.4
7065.000 Vehicle Repziriainienance 3,006.00 3,000.00 2,868.22 64.52 130.78 85.6
7100.000 Lease/Rent Expense 1,760.00 1,760.00 1,225,18 443,84 £34.82 69.6
7105.160 UHil-Telephone §0C.00 500.08 336.45 58.25 169.55 66.1
7105.200 Utl-Elechric 70,000.00 70,006.00 44,845.63 0.00 25154.37 64.1
7105300 Ut-Wasle 510,00 510.00 281.25 0.00 288,75 55.1
7105608 UtilKy - Internet 700.00 700.00 383.46 64.89 311.54 55,5
7501.000 Payrell Expense 95,000.00 §5,000.00 50,874.08 11,824.01 44,125.92 538
7513.000 Payroll TAXES 8,000.00 8,000.00 137.67 172.4 1,262.33 9.2
7514.000 Payroll-Benefiis 15,600.00 15,000.60 13,662.92 0.00 1.337.08 1.1
7516.200 Penston Cost {CalPERS) 9,000.00 8,000.00 4,655.60 1,085,158 4.344.31 §1.7
7516.400 CaIPERS Fees 200,00 200.00 140.00 0.00 60.00 70.0
7516.500 CalPERS UAL Expense 13,297.47 13,29747 13,235.77 0.00 61.70 96.5
7516.600 Pension Plan Fees (MPPF) 202,00 20200 40.60 0.00 161.40 20.1
7518.000 Workers Comp 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 ,000.00 0.0
7550.000 Travel & Trahing §00.00 500.04 7.50 0.06 492.50 1.6
7551.000 Meals 500.00 500.00 .00 0.00 500,08 0.0
7552.000 Employea Physical Exams-Shiols 100.08 106.00 £.00 .00 100.00 0.0
7555.000 Personal Protective Equip PPE 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,006.06 00
7556.000 Uniforms 1,200.00 1,200.00 338.85 12500 861.15 28.2
Expenditures 477,338,58  477.338.58 153,181.95 18,959.01 32415683 32.1%

2020-12 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison.xis



Page: 4

For the Period: 711/2020t0 12/31/2020 Origlaal Bud. Amended Bud, YTD Actual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 25 - LSCSD Police Deparfment '

Revenves

4004.100 AssmbRevenue-Resklential 137,340.00 137,840.00 68,912.37 0.00 §9,027.63 50.0
4004.200 AssmbRevenue-Standby 280,720.00 280,720.00 140,497.50 2.00 140,222.50 50.0
4001.300 AssmiRevenue-Commerclal 3,520.00 3,520.00 1,540.00 0.00 198000 43.8
4003.000 Late Payment Revenve 40,000.00 10,000.00 583041 1,242.95 4,169.59 583
4056.008 Misc-Nen Operating income 7.600.0¢ 7,000.00 75.00 2000 6,926.00 11
5054000 Animal Control Fees - Other 3,000.00 3,000.0¢ 0.00 0.60 3,000.00 0.0
5055000 Animal License Fee 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300,00 8.0
5058.000 Wamani 4,500.00 4,500,00 33000 70,00 4,170.00 73
5061.000 Daonations 700.00 70000 383470 3,082.62 3,210 562.1
5062.000 Event/Donations 260.00 260.08 000 0.00 200.00 0.0
5075.000 Grant Income 870.00 870.00 0.00 0.00 870,00 0.0
£081.000 interest Eamad-RSY 6,000.00 6.,000.00 689.75 0.00 5,310.25 11.5
Revenues 454,750.00  454,750.00 221 809.73 441557  232,940.21 4B.8%
Expenditures

7001.000 Accounting Audil/Review £,500.00 2,800.60 0.00 000 2,800.00 0.0
7002.000 Admin Overnead Allo 98,217.75 68,217.75 0.00 0.00 68,217.76 0.0
7026.008 iT Contract Services/Server 5,280.00 5,280.00 2,640.00 440,00 2,540.00 50.0
7026.000 Contract Services 4,000.00 4,000.0¢ 184.00 0.00 3,800.00 4.8
7033000 ticenses, Pemmiis, Fees 1,500.00 1,500.00 5.08 0.00 1,494.92 03
7034.600 Dues & Subscriptions 4,060.00 4,600.00 2,084.00 £.00 1,115.00 24
7035.000 Adverising 70000 700.00 000 0.00 700.00 04
7040.000 Insurance (Liability) 7,600.00 7.500.00 0.0 0.00 7,500.00 0.0
7041000 Legal 5,500.00 5,500.00 37250 0.00 5,127.50 6.8
7405000 Utilities - CSD 900,00 900.00 1,206.16 0.06 -300.16 1334
7405.200 UtitElectic 2,500.00 2,500.00 -308.26 0.00 2.800.26 -124
7§05.300 UtiWaste 480.00 480.00 250,00 0.00 230.00 524
1105400 Ulitities-Propane 2,500.00 2,500.00 307.75 0.00 2,192.25 12.3
7105.600 Utility - Internat 1,025.60 1,025.60 512,58 8543 512,42 50.0
7204.000 Events 250.00 250,00 0.00 0.00 250.00 20
7501.080 Payroll Expense 178,524.90 178,621.90 87,395.11 18,862.39 9122679 489
7513000 Payroll-TAXES 4,169.562 4,169.52 1,220.32 22113 2,949.20 20.3
7514,000 Payroll-Benefits 58,194.60 58,104.60 17,334.00 0.00 40,860.60 298
7516.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 16,725.18 18,725.18 7.81745 1,465.76 18,007.73 iy
7516.600 Pension Plan Fees (MPPP) 200.00 260,09 81.21 0.00 118.79 40.6
7518.000 Workers Comp 15,703.58 15,703.58 0.00 0.00 15,703.58 6.0
7562.000 Employse Physical Exams-Shols 400.00 400,00 0.00 Q.00 400480 0.8
Expenditures 383167.53  383,167.53 121,901.90 2112071 261,265.63  318%
Forfhe Period: 7/4/2020te £2/31/2020 Original Bud. Amended Bud, YTO Actual CURRMTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 26 - COPS Grant

Revenues

5075.000 Grant Income 140,000.00 146,000.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.08 0.0
Revenues 140,000.00  140,000.0C 0.00 0.00  140,000.00 _ 0.0%
Expenditures

7020.000 IT Confract Services/Servar 2,540.00 2,640.00 1,320.00 220.60 1,320.00 50.0
7033.000 Licenses, Pemiis, Fees 3,500.00 3500.00 3,880.15 0.00 -390.16 111.4
7050.100 Off Exp-Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00 338.27 4611 116473 ped]
7050.200 Off Exp-Poslage 400.00 400,00 20.80 0.00 379.20 52
7050400 OF Exp-Maint 2,000.00 2,500.00 1,137.03 32291 862,97 56.%
7051.006 Public Safty Supplies £,000.00 5,000.00 38.58 0.0 4,951.42 08
7051.100 Mandatory Safety Equipment 5,000.60 5,000.60 0.00 0.80 500000 0.0
7062.000 Repair & Maintenance 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 04
7063.000 Fuel 16,000.00 16,000.00 4,033.07 0.00 5,066.93 40.3
7064000 Materials/Supplles/Small Teols §,600.00 8,000.00 542061 0.00 2,519.39 67.8
7065.000 Vehicte RepairMaintenance 10,002.00 10,800.00 221421 .00 7,785.78 224
7105.100 Utit-Telephone 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,817.10 31,15 3,182.90 36.3
7501.000 Payroli Expense 17,312.25 77.312.25 39,564.27 8,450.44 37,747.98 61.2
7513.000 Payrol- TAXES 1,555.03 1,556.03 573.68 122.67 98135 369
7514.000 Payroll-Benefits 21,183.20 21,193.20 10,092.00 0.00 11,102.20 47.6
7516200 Pension Cost (CalPERS}) 6,932.10 6,932.10 3,200.63 75245 364147 475
7516.600 Pension Plan Fees {MPPP) 500,00 §00.00 81.24 0.00 518.79 13.5
7518000 Workers Comp 6,587.78 6,567.78 0.00 000 6,587.78 0.0
7550000 Travel & Training 3,000.00 3,000.80 106.54 0.00 2,893.06 35
7551.000 Meals 1,000.00 $,000.00 74.78 0.00 926.22 15
7562.000 Employee Physical Exams-Shots 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.0
7555.000 Personal Protective Equip PPE 5,600.0¢ 4,500.06 1,318.96 6.00 4,481.04 24.0
7556000 Uniforms 4,600.00 4,000.00 27802 6.00 3,720.98 1.0
Expenditures 182,520.36 182,520,36  75,611.32 10,265.70  106,909.04 _ 41.4%

2020-12 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison.xls



Page: §

For the Period: 7112020 to 12342020 Original Bud. Amended Bud. YTD Actual CURRMTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 30 - L SCSD Fire Department
Revenues

Dept: 00
4001.100 Assmi/Revenue-Residential §0,160.00 50,160.00 25,059.41 0.00 25,100.59 66.0
4001.200 Assmi/Revenue-Standby §3,750.00 63,750.00 31,935.00 8.00 3,815.00 50.
4601.300 AssmtRevenue-Commercial 1,100.00 1,100.00 485.00 0.00 615.00 441
4003.000 Late Payment Revenue 2,500.60 2,500.00 141751 321,70 108243 56.7
4055.000 Misc Operational Income 2,000.00 2,000.60 110368 104.53 89632 56.2
4056.000 Misc-Non Operating Income 1,500.00 4,500.00 215,05 0.00 1,204.95 14.3
4076.000 Fire Suppression Expansicn Fee 632.00 632.00 47400 158,00 158.00 75.0
5040.000 Gair on Sale of Equipment 15,000.00 15,000.06 0.00 0.08 16,000.00 0
5056.000 Warant 5,000.00 5,000.00 491.67 .00 4,508.03 08
5062.000 EventDonations 5,000.00 §,000.00 5,100.00 6.00 -100.00 1029
5075.000 Grant Income 9,815.00 5,815.00 0.00 0.00 9,815.00 0.0
6981.000 Interest Eamad-RSY 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 6.0

Dept: 34 Flra Fuels Removal
4§055.000 Misc Operatienal Income 10,000.00 70,000.00 24,625.00 3,250.00 45,376.00 352
5025000 FinesAficlations 30,0000 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.0

Depl: 45 Mutual Aid Strike Team
4082.000 Sirike Team Rev Payroli Relmb 155,000.00 455,000.00 81,458.63 £8,578.91 7354137 52.6
4081006 Strike Team Rev Engina Relmb 15,000.00 15,000.00 66,918.50 56,262.50 -51,918.50 446.1
4682000 Siiike Team Rev Admin OH Reimb 34,000.00 3400000 23,740.35 19.979.43 19,259.85 5.8
4085800 Emerg Resp Reimb TravelMeals 1,000.60 1,080.00 0.00 £.00 1,000.00 80
Revenues 462,657.00  462,657.00  263,024.18 148,685.07  199,632.84 56.9%
Expenditures

Dept: 01 General Admin
7001.000 Accounting AutitReview 2,800.00 2,600.00 0.00 6.00 2,800.00 0.0
7002.000 Admin Overhead Aliog 80,192.28 60,192.28 0.00 .00 60,192.28 6.0
7026.000 1T Confract Services/Server 2,640.00 2,640.00 1,326.00 220.00 4,320.00 50.0
7026.000 Conlract Services 1,500.40 1,60000 83.00 0.60 1,417.00 55
7033.000 Licenses, Permits, Fees 5000 50.00 139 0.0 48461 238
7034.600 Dues & Subseriplions 2,000.00 2,000.00 6.00 0.06 2,000.00 0g
7035.000 Adverising 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.60 0.
7040.000 Insurance {Lisbility) 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.60 0.00 10,600.90 0.0
T041.000 Legal 1,000.00 1,000.00 87.50 £.00 §12.50 L]
7050.100 Off Exp-Supplies 1,000.00 1,000.00 528.27 3781 411,73 528
7050.200 Of Exp-Postage 100,00 100.00 11.74 080 28.26 1.7
7051.00¢ Public Safety Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00 255.96 0.00 1,244.04 174
7051100 Mandatery Safety Equipment 10,080.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.8
7062000 Repair & Malntenance 1,800.00 ,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7063.000 Fusl 12,000.00 12,000.00 6,621.94 6.00 5,375.06 55.2
7064000 Materials/Supplies/Small Teols 3,000.00 3,000,00 1,488.50 112.61 1,611.50 49.6
7065.000 Vehicle RepaliMaintenance 15,000,060 15,0600.00 20,480.52 0.60 -5,480.62 136.5
7075.000 VFA Grant Equipment 19,630.00 19,630.00 0.00 0.00 16,630.00 0.0
7105.000 Ulities - CSD 1,200.00 1,2600.80 1,282.66 0.00 -82.66 106.9
7105.100 Util-Telephone 2,00000 2,00080 521.05 55,75 1,472.95 264
7105.200 Util-Elgetric 2,500.00 2,500.00 -249.07 0.00 2,749.07 -10.6
7105.300 Uil Waste 430.00 486.00 250.00 0.00 230.0¢ 52.1
7105400 Lkilities-Propane 1,200.00 1,200.00 307.76 £.00 852,24 255
7105.600 Uility - Intemet 260.00 260.00 12816 21.36 131,84 48.3
7245.000 Flection 60.00 £00.00 1,786.96 0490 -1,186.96 2978
7501.060 Payroll Expense 71,229.23 71,220.23 32,042.83 11,62945 39,186.40 450
7513.000 Payrol-TAXES 6,602.64 6,892.84 2,502.97 444,26 4,389.87 36.3
7514.000 Payroll-Bensfits 214,503.20 21,593.20 10,092.00 0.00 11,501.20 46.7
7516.100 Pension Cost {MPPP} 3,300.60 330006 1,288.25 269.1 201175 2.0
7516.200 Pansion Cost {CalPERS) 550.00 650.00 308.86 0.00 24114 56.2
7516.800 Penslon Plan Fees {MPPP) 300.06 308.00 81.21 8.00 218.79 214
7618.000 Workers Comp 12,549.48 12,549.48 -1,339.58 -165.38 13,889.06 0.7
7549000 Vounteer FF Sipend 14,600.00 14,600.00 0.00 0.80 14,000,00 0.6
7549.190 VFF Payroll Taxes 3,080.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.6
7550.000 Trave! & Training §00.00 500.00 1,026.95 0.00 52895 2058
7551.000 Meals 56000 500.00 165.81 0.00 33418 332
7552000 Employes Physical Exams-Shols 660.00 600.00 281,50 .00 850 459
7556,000 Uniferms 2,000.00 2,000.00 348.95 2.00 1,651.05 174

Bept: 34 Fire Fuels Removal
7426.800 Confract Senvices ¢.00 0.00 275.00 27500 27500 09
1050.200 Off Exp-Postage 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.08 100.00 0.0
7062.000 Repalr & Maintenance 3,000.00 3,000.00 434,80 0.00 2,565.20 14.5
7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Small Tools 3,000.00 3,000.60 458.57 0.00 254143 15.3
7501.000 Payroll Expense 45,000.00 45,000.00 17,009.79 571255 27,980.21 38.0
7513.000 Payroll TAXES 6,008.00 6,000.00 144400 432,00 4,586.00 236
7518.000 Workers Comp 4,600.00 4,000,00 246,35 6.00 3,703.65 54

Dept: 45 Mutual Ald Strike Team
7063.00C Fuel 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.06 300.00 0.6
7501.000 Payroli Expense 115,827.00 115,821.00 415,762.72 1,121.00 -209,836.72 358.6
7513.000 Payroll TAXES 4,926.00 4,926.00 376360 2238 1,142.40 76.8
7518.000 Workers Comp 9,867.00 9,867.00 2.00 0.00 9,867.00 2.0
7550.000 Travel & Traling 500.00 500.00 1,705.35 0.00 -1,206.35 UL
7551.000 Meals 50000 500.00 335.95 000 164.05 67.2
Expenditures 481,987.03  481,987.03  523,200.22 2074830  -41,213.19 108.6%

Grand Total Net Effect: -26,009,33 -26,000.33 -264,869.20  -253,747.25 238,849.96

2020-12 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison.xls



1D

Lake Shastina Community Services District

- Quarterly
Accounts Receivable Analysis 2011/2021 YTD
December 30, 2011 thru December 30, 2020

: Balance of Tax Total Tax
Date 0-30 Days 30-60 Days 60-90 Days >80 Days Balance Rolls Recefvable  Rolls & A/R

12/31/2011 1,544.52 3,041,772 333.00 59,626,85 64,546.09

3/31/2012 7,516.60 1,118.76 652.89 57,012.76 105,711.01

6/30/2012 2,148.,52 321.90 160,10 80,977.93 93,608.45

9/30/2012 7,203.09 288.50 16.50 58,859.23 66,367.32 196,649.49 263,016.81
12/31/2012 2,236,28 148.34 111.26 59,728.50 62,224.38

3/31/2013 8,240.48 282.06 53,663,99 54,515.14 116,701.67

6/30/2013 3,047.85 56.00 52155 103,570.95 107,196,35

9/30/2013 6,493.34 20.00 31,50 48,871.39 55,416.23 248,515.30 303,931.53
12/31/2013 2,653.17 92.58 33.30 53,340.80 55,119.85

3/31/2014 8,360.90 65.99 52,413.07 49,243.31 110,083.27

6/30/2014 3,156.77 30,00 317.76 103,631.03 107,135.56

9/30/2014 5,475.68 1,131.57 Q.77 39,772.05 £6,380.07 245,334.21 29%,714.28
12/31/2014 854,19 1,010.20 50.00 41,856.34 43,870.73

3/31/2015 6,457.83 841.30 40,425.31 34,158.64 81,883.08

6/30/2015 2,036.06 50.00 632,03 67,320.96 70,038.05

9/30/2015 7,481.65 15.00 163.00 48,095.75 55,755.40 249,946.12 305,701.52
12/31/2015 928.60 1,504.10 429,37 42,257.93 45,120.00

3/31/2016 419.41 7,981.59 103,78 86,213.68 94,718.46

&/30/2016 2,371.53 67.41 237.21 78,228.48 80,904.63

9/30/2016 7,400,598 133.89 31.09 42,508.53 50,524,10 302,614.41 353,138.51
12/31/2016 1,054.74 729.49 0.00 41,547.90 4333213

3/31/2017 9,490.48 470,15 64,303.28 35,641.63 109,905.58

6/30/2017 2,705.90 206.46 59,94 100,580.03 103,552.33

9/30/2017 39,827.46 731.5% 335.68 71,124,561 82,1315.34 343,676.42 4725,795.76
12/31/2017 24576 2,0070.73 240.05 67,129.,23 69,622.77

3/31/2018 - 665.99 9,083.79 65,631.73 52,348.93 127,730.44

6/30/2018 3,005.61 216,94 1,998.22 115,055.47 121,276.24

o/30/2018 9,562.53 925,75 321.80 66,249.63 77,059.81 385,577.80 462,637.61
12/31/2018 -17,681.74 1,511,413 1,104.39 55,381.43 49,315.49

3/31/2019 8,503.57 447.48 68,411.14 £49,576.97 127,339.16

6/30/2019 -22,603.12 513,48 0.02 118,199.06 96,209.44

9/30/2019 -1%,662.58 283.50 102.59 70,362.42 57,086.33 £37,214,99 494,301.32
12/31/2019 733.74 1,891.51 1,783.42 59,001.58 63,510.25

3/31/2020 4,423.17 1,058.47 70,367.06 54,699.62 130,548,32

6/30/2020 212.76 103.42 82.70 113,292.67 113,691.55

9/30/2020 5,602,531 602,24 9%,453,52 6,884.68 104,542.95 460,298.26 564,841.21
12/31/2020 0.00 4,505,62 709.96 94,431,72 93,647.30

Note: 1} Part of this report inctudes accounts that have been prepaid. 2) Palice, Fire, Sewer and Water have been combinead.

7

140,000.00
120,000.00
100,000,00
£0,000,00
60,000,00
40,000,00

20,000.00

L

Lake Shastina Community Services
District Accounts Receivable Analysis

L

JCR

CHK U Gl G
Wi o s
';}\QJ Q,(b ';"\'b

\d
&

$

L\Accting Reports\AR Reports\AR Aging Analysis 2020-2021.xIsx



Lake Shastina Fire Department

16309 Everhart Drive
Weed CA 96094

For the Month of December Lake Shastina Fire Department responded to a total of 35
calls. These calls included:

e 16 Medical Aids
5 Residential Structure Fires
1 Vehicle Fire

e 8 Public Assists

o | Illegal burning

e | Hazmat Gas Leak

e 3 Traffic Collisions
LSED News:

We are excited to welcome two new firefighters into our live in sleeper program. Adam
Palm joins us from the Klamath Falls, Oregon area. He is a certified EMT and is joining
the College of the Siskiyou’s Firefighter 1 academy. He cooks bread too. The second
firefighter Logan Mcnamara joins us from Central California. Logan is a certified
Emergency Medical Responder and is also joining the COS FF1 academy.

Two LSFD FF’s were able to be part of the first round of the Covid-19 vaccine. We have
additional firefighters who plan to be part of the January 25" round. Although it is not
required we are highly recommending our volunteers to get vaccinated due to the high
volume of Covid-19 calls LSFD has responded to in the recent months.

) E/ ¥



Spearpoint Community Association | CUUAN L L0
PO Box 1201, Mount Shasta, California 96067 : .
Phone: 408-568-6346 E-mail: spearpointhoa@yahoo,com

January 5, 2021

Chief Steven Pappas

Lake Shastina Fire Department
16309 Everhart Drive

Weed, Ca. 96094

RE: Christmas Eve fire — Building 5302-5308 Spear Pt.
Greetings Chief,

On behalf of Spearpoint Community, | wish to thank your department, as well as all the other
fire departments that responded so quickly to the fire that was suffered on Christmas Eve.
Your response and diligence surely prevented the fire from spreading to neighboring buildings
and probably prevented the total destruction of the building itself.

All of the Lake Shastina community should be proud of your department’s efforts and be
thankful that we have a local fire department. | just cannot imagine the destruction that may
have taken place had we not had a fire department within 5 minutes of the fire site.

Please pass on our sincere thanks to all the other fire departments that supported your
department’s efforts in extinguishing this fire.

Best wishes to you and your entire crew,

Sincerely,

/e _
&)/’ ,;/%—‘ /%/3‘1 e
Lee M. Deckard
President

Spearpoint Community Association

CC: Lake Shastina Community Services District



ITEM LE2

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: LSCSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: ‘Will Bullington, Chief of Police

MEETING DATE: Janyary 20, 2021

SUBJECT: December 2020 Police Monthly Board Report

POLICE ACTIVITY: L.SPD HAD 145 CALLS FOR SERVICE IN DECEMBER
SUMMARY:

MISDEMEANOR ARRESTS: 4

FELONY ARRESTS: 4

TRAFFIC WARNINGS: 15

TRAFFIC CITATIONS: 7

ANIMAL CONTROL CITES: 0

ANIMAL RELATED: 13

PARKING CITES: 0

HOUSE WATCH: 420+-

MISC, POLICE CALLS, INCLUDING NON-CRIMINAL: 102

NOTABLE ACTIVITY:

12/2/20-STOLEN FIREARM REPORT. HANDGUN TAKEN FROM RESIDENCE, REPORT TAKEN AND FIREARM
ENTERED INTO STOLEN FIREARM SYSTEM. ON 12/9/20 OUR OFFICER AND FIRE DEPT, WERE ASSISTING 5CS0
WITH SEARCH WARRANT IN MT. SHASTA VISTA, FIRE DEPT. USED TOOLS TO OPEN GUN SAFE AND STOLEN
GUN WAS RECOVERED FROM THIS CASE. SUSPECT FOLLOW UP WITH SCSO0.

12/4/20-30 YEAR OLD LAKE SHASTINA RESIDENT ARRESTED ON THREE MISDEMEANOR ARREST WARRANTS
AND ONE FELONY WARRANT.

12/5/20-DURING A ROUTINE TRAFFIC STOP OFFICER DISCOVERED THE DRIVER GAVE A FALSE NAME AND
WAS FOUND TO BE ON PAROLE. A SEARCH OF THE VEHICLE LED TO THE DISCOVERY OF 3.85 POUNDS OF
PROCESSED MARIJUANA AND 1,27 OUNCES OF METHAMPHETAMINE. TWO MALES ONE 32 YEAR OLD FROM
MODESTO, CA AND A 35 YEAR OLD FROM WEED, CA WERE BOOKED ON NUMEROUS FELONY AND
MISDEMEANOR CHARGES INCLUDING IMERSONATING ANOTHER PERSON, TRANSPORTATION OF
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES FOR SALE AND CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY,

12/6/20-SCSO WAS TIED UP ON A SEARCH AND RESCUE OPERATION AND ASKED LSPD TO RESPOND TO A
RESTRAINING ORDER AND THREATS AT THE LAKE SHASTINA TRAILER PARK ON US 97. IT WAS FOUND A

16320 Everhart Dy, Weed, Ca 96094 ¢ 5309383281 + Fax 530.938.4739



MALE SUBJECT HAD BEEN VIOLATING A RESTRAINING ORDER THROWING ROCKS AT A VICTIM AND
CHASING HIM WITH A MACHETE. A 22 YEAR OLD WEED RESIDENT WAS ARRESTED FOR BOTH FELONY AND
MISDEMEANOR CHARGES INCLUDING ASSAULT WITH A DEADLY WEAPON, VIOLATION OF A RESTRAINING
ORDER, RESISTING ARREST AND TERRORIST THREATS,

12/18/20-42 YEAR OLI} MT. SHASTA RESIDENT ARRESTED FOR MISDEMEANOR WARRANTS AND DRIVING
WITHOUT A DIL.

12/24/20-33 YEAR OLD TOLLESON, AZ MALE ARRRESTED FOR DRIVING WITHOUT A DL.
12/26/20-57 YEAR OLD NOVATO, CA FEMALE ARRESTED FOR DRIVING WITHOUT A DL.

WE ARE, CURRENTLY TRANSITIONING TO A NEW REPORT WRITING CAD SYSTEM THAT SHOULD ALSO
ENABLE US TO USE CLETS LOCALLY AND DISPATCH OURSELVES AT TIMES IN THE FUTURE.

1 POSTED ON THE CALIF. POLICE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION BULLETIN BOARD/WER SITE THE NEED FOR
EQUIPMENT FOR AN UNMARKED DODGE CHARGER WE HAVE. THE CAR HAD A RADIO LIGHTS AND SIREN.
TULARE POLICE DEPT. DONATED A CAGE, RIFLE AND SHOTGUN RACK AND A PLASTIC BACK SEAT INSERT.
WITH A MINIMAL ABOUT OF SMALL PARTS AND “FREE” LABOR BEING DONE BY OFFICER YATES, THE CAR
IS ONLY MISSING DECALS TO MAKE IT A FUNCTIONING PATROL VEHICLE WITH ONLY 70K MILES ON IT.

TESTING OF THE NEW BODY AND DASH CAMS IS COMPLETE, WE ARE REVIEWING A NEW CONTRACT IN
WHICH OUR CURRENT CELL PHONES ARE USED AS THE BODY CAM AND A SEPARATE CELL PHONE IS USED
AS A DASH CAM. THE SYSTEM 1S MUCH CHEAPER THAN THE CURRENT BODY CAMERA COMPANY WE USE
AND HAS A LOT MORE FEATURES SUCH AS GPS TRACKING, GEO FENCING, AUTOMATIC DOWNLOADING,
ETC.

16320 Bverhart Dr.* Weed, Ca 96094 ¢ 530.938.328] ¢ Fax 530.938.4739



ITEM LE2

FAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES IISTRICT

TO: LSCSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: Will Bullington, Chief of Police
SUBJECT: 2020 Summary of calls for service
SUMMARY:

MISDEMEANOR ARRESTS: 78

FELONY ARRESTS: 24

TRAFFIC WARNINGS: 206

TRAFFIC CITATIONS: 74

ANIMAL CONTROL CITES: 4

ANIMAL RELATED: 187

PARKING CITES: 15

HOUSE WATCH: APPROX. 5,600

MISC, POLICE CALLS, INCLUDING NON-CRIMINAL: 1,278

REPORTS WRITTEN: 172

TRAFFIC COLLISIONS: 2 {ONE INJURY THAT THE PERSON RAN OVER THEIR OWN FOOT)

IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT ALL CASES PULLED ARE FOR BONE FIDE POLICE ACTIVITY. WE DON’T PULL
CASES FOR PATROL CHECKS, V.LN. VERIFICATIONS, ETC. ALL CALLS WERE HANDLED BY THREE
EMPLOYEES. THE PAST DEPT. ROSTER HAS HAD AS MANY AS FIVE EMPLOYEES. WE ARE DOING MORE
WITH LESS PEOPLE.

ALL THEFT CALLS HAVE BEEN SOLVED EXCEPT FOR ONE TRIMMER AND BLOWER TAKEN FROM THE BACK
OF AN UNSECURED TRUCK AND INTERNET FRAUD. THE INTERNET FRAUD INVESTIGATIONS HAVE LED TO
SOME SEARCH WARRANTS, BUT ONLY IDENTIFYING UNKNOWN PERSONS IN FLORIDA AND FOREIGN
CONTRIES. I KNOW OF NO CASES BEING LOST IN COURT BY THIS DEPT. ACCORDING TO THE DA’S OFFICE
OUR REPUTATION AND REPORTS ARE WELL DONE AND WE HAVE BEEN GIVEN NOTHING BUT PRAISE FROM
THEM AND OTHER AGENCIES, WE ARE ALWAYS NETWORKING WITH OTHER AGENCIES AND TWO OF US
ARE BEING ASKED TO TEACH AT THE POLICE ACADEMY AGAIN THIS YEAR,

THE DEPARTMENT TRAINING HAS BEEN VERY MINIMAL DUE TO THE COVID-19 CRISIS. OFFICERS ARE
DOING ONLINE TRAINING AND IN HOUSE, BUT NO DEPT. IS ABLE TO DO MOST PERISHABLE SKILLS. P.O.8.T.
IS ALLOWING WAIVERS FOR THIS DUE TO COVID-19. WE HAVE TRAINING SCHEDULED IN JANUARY THAT
MAY BE CANCELLED, AND OTHER TRAINING IN LATE SPRING HOPING WITH THE VACCINES, THAT THESE
TRAININGS WILL CONTINUE.

16320 Bverhart D¢ Weed, Ca 96094 ¢ 530.938.3281 ¢ Fax 530.938.4739



[tem 1.E.3

Lake Shastina Sewer Department

To: Lake Shastina CSD Board
From: Robert Moser, Public Works Supervisor
Meeting Date: January 20, 2021

Subject: Board Report —December 2020 {Sewer)

Crews removed and cleaned a clog from pump #2 at B-114 by lost lake. Thisis a
common maintenance issue that the crews must deal with all the time.

Installed a charcoal filter at B-109 on Lake Shore Dr. This is an attempt to remove
an odor that this station always seems to have.

B-110 on Tennis Ct had a lot of extra turbulence in the wet well. Crews pulled the
pump and found a hole in the piping and pump itself. A temporary patch was put
on the hole and parts have been ordered to repair this station.

A sewer extension was completed at Elk Trail and Black Bear for a failed septic.
This does happen from time to time and we used to have this type of work done
by an outside contractor. With the addition of some equipment that was
purchased a few years ago we are now able to take care of most of these with our
crews. This is a savings to our constituents as well as the District.



item 1.E.4

Lake Shastina Water Department

To: Lake Shastina CSD Board
From: Robert Moser, Public Works Supervisor
Meeting Date: January 20, 2021

Subject: Board Report — December 2020 (Water)

There was an issue with the SCADA system reading the water level at tank #4.
After some troubleshooting it was determined that a module for the SCADA
system was defective. A new one was ordered and put into place and re
calibrated.

There was an electrical power problem at well #4 that was repaired this month as
well.

Meter reads were conducted for the quarter this past month.

Crews are being utilized for stuffing envelopes for billing and getting the bills out
while COVID is an issue.



LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: LSCSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MEETING DATE: January 20, 2021

FROM: Robert Moser, General Manager
SUBJECT: Policy Update for time of Board Meetings

Attached is a little housekeeping on policy which tied us to a set meeting time. This change gives us the
ability to adjust meeting times as needed per Gov Code 54954(a).

Board Policy: 5010
Lake Shastina Community Services District Policies

Approved:
2/18/2009

POLICYTITLE: Board Meetings
POLICY NUMBER: 5010

5010.1  Reqular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held on the third Wednesday of each
calendar month at 5:00 as set forth by the Board of Directors in the Lake Shastina
Administration Office Board Room, 16320 Everhart Drive, Weed, California. The date, time and
place of regular Board meetings may be reconsidered annually at the annual organizational
meeting of the Board.

5010.2 Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the Board President or by
a majority of the Board.

5010.2.1  All Directors shall be notified of the special Board meeting and the purpose or
purposes for which itis called. Said notification shall be in writing, received by them at
least 24 hours prior to themeeting.

5010.2.2 Newspapers of general circulation in the District, radio stationsand television
stations, organizations, and property owners who have requested nofice of special

meetings in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code

§54950 through

§54926) shall be notified by a mailing unless the special meeting is called less than one
week in advance, in which case notice, including business to be transacted, will be given by
telephone during business hours as soon after the meeting is scheduled as practicable.



LF

5010.2.3 An agenda shall be prepared as specified for regular Board meetings in Policy
#5020 and shall be delivered with the nofice of the special meeting to those specified above.

501024  Only those items of business listed in the call for the special meeting shall
be considered by the Board at any special meeting.

5010.3 Emergency Meetings. In the event of an emergency situation involving matters upon which
prompt action is necessary due to the disruption or threatened disruption of public facilities, the Board
of Directors may hold an emergency special meeting without complying with the 24-hour nofice
required in 5010.21, above. An emergency situation means a crippiing disaster which severely
impairs public health, safety, or both, as determined by a majority of the Board.

5010.3.1  Newspapers of general circulation in the District, radio stationsand television
stations which:have requested notice of special meefings in accordance with the Ralph M.
Brown Act (California Govermnment Code §54950 through §54926) shall be nofified by at
least one hour prior to the emergency meeting. In the event that telephone services are
not functioning, the notice requirement of one hour is waived, but the Board, or its designee,
shall

notify such newspapers, radio stations, or television stations of the fact of the holding of
the emergency special meeting, and of any action taken by the Board, as soon after the
meeting as possible.

5010.3.2  No closed session may be held during an emergency meeting, and all other
rules governing special meetings shall be observed with the exception of the 24-hour
notice. The minutes of the emergency meeting, a list of persons the Board or designee
notified or attempted to notify, a copy of the roll call vote(s), and any actions taken af such
meeting shall be posted for a minimum of ten days in the District office as soon after the
meeting as possible.

50104 Adiourned Meetings. A majority vote by the Board of Directors may terminate any Board
meeting at any place in the agenda to any time and place specified in the order of adjournment,
except that if no Directors are present at any regular or adjourned regular meeting, the General
Manager may declare the meeting adjourned to a stated time and place, and he/she shall cause a
written notice of adjournment to be given fo those specified in 5010.2.2 above.

50105 Annual Organizational Meeting. The Board of Directors shall hold an annual organizational
meeting at its regular meeting in December, At this meeting the Board will elect a President, Vice
President and Clerk from among its members to serve during the coming calendar year, and will
appoint the General Manager asthe Board's Secretary and Distric's Treasurer.

5010.6 The Chairperson of the meetings described herein shall determine the order in which
agenda items shall be considered for discussion and/or action bythe Board.

50107 The Chairperson and the General Manager shall ensure that appropriate information
is available for the audience at meetings of the Board of Directors, and that physical facilifies for
said meetings are functional and appropriate.



item 2

VERBAL
Annual Appointments
To Committees

No documents for this item.



ltem 3

VERBAL
Budget Committee

No documents for this item.



 ltem4

VERBAL
Goals and Objectives

No documents for this item.



LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: LSCSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MEETING DATE: January 20,2021

FROM: Will Bullington, Chief of Police
SUBJECT: Authorization to sell two police vehicles
BACKGROUND:

The past police chief purchased three vehicles from Marysville Police Dept. for $5,500.00.
We also have two Ford Expeditions that were purchased in 2010. One of the Expeditions has
high mileage and is showing its age. We also have one of the Marysville P.D. cars that has
high miles and has needed a lot of work.

These two vehicles are described as follows:

1. VEHICLE #4, 2010 Ford Expedition.
2. VEHICLE #1, 2006 Ford Crown Victoria.

I recommend selling both vehicles to the C.0.S. Police Academy. The academy needs
vehicles for field operations and emergency vehicle operations. I recommend selling both
vehicles for between $6,000.00 and $8,000.00. At the time of this report we were still
negotiating the sale price. [ will have the exact amount during this Board meeting.

By selling these two vehicles, the District would be able to recuperate some funds that can be
used for future vehicle replacement.

FINDINGS:

Sale of these two vehicles will reduce our current fleet and put some money aside for future
purchases.

RECOMMENDATION:

By motion, authorize the Police Chief to sell these two vehicles and place the proceeds into an
account for future vehicle replacement,

16320 Bverhart Dr.v Weed, Ca 96094 ¢ 530.938.3281 ¢ Fax 530.938.4739



: Item 6

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: LSCSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MEETING DATE: January 20, 2021

FROM: Steven Pappas, Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Request authorization to purchase Scott SCBAs
SUMMARY:

In the original plan for spending funds with the passage of Measure J, the purchase of SCBA’s
was in Phase 1. Currently LSFD is in dire need of replacement SCBAs with all of them being out
of NFPA compliance and many are now non-operational. | would like to purchase 12 Scott
SCBAs for the department using Measure J funds. These 12 SCBAs will be half of what LSFD will
need but will allow us to safely continue our firefighting operations. The other 12 SCBAs will be
sought in grant funding.

Three quotes ere received from vendors who offer Scott SCBAs. MES came in with the lowest
bid for the desired product. | would like to make the purchase through MES who has been
LSFD’s number one supplier for structural firefighting supplies for many years now.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Authorize the Fire Chief to purchase 12 Scott SCBAs through MES.



MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES

4343 Viewridge Ave.
Suite A
San Diego, CA 92123

Bill To

Chief Steven Pappas
Lake Shastina Fire Dept.
16309 EVERHART DR
WEED CA 96094-8400
United States

Quote

Date

Quote #

Expires

Sales Rep

PO #

Shipping Method

Ship To

Chief Steven Pappas
Lake Shastina Fire Dept.

16302 EVERHART DR
WEED CA 96084-9400

United States

1211612020
QT1420821

03/11/2G621
Kaylor, John W
SCBA'S

FedEx Ground

%8814025305304 Air-Pak X3 Pro SCBA {2018 Edition) with CGA 12 5,809.50 70,914.00
Cylinder Connection, 4.5, Standard Harness with
Parachute Buckles, Standard Belt with No Escape
Rope, E-Z Flo Regulator with Quick Connect
Hose {Recius fittings}, Universal EBSS
Accessory Hose, No Airline Connection, No
Spare Harness Kit, Pak-Tracker, No Case,
Packaged 2 SCBA Per Box (Black)
201582-11P Scott Sight Full Kit - Medium 4 Strap w/ Pro 6 1,525.00 9,150.00
Package
201215-35 Assy,AV3 HT WM4PT KEV.REDLTM 6 295.40 1,772.40
804722-01 CYL&VLY ASSY,CARB,45MIN,4500 i2 1,025.50 12,306.00
804722-01 CYLAVLY ASSY,CARB.45MIN,4500 12 0.00 0.00
Subtotal 94,142.40
Shipping Cost (FedEx Ground) 0.00
Tax Total 6,825.32
Total $100,967.72

SCOTT/MES PAYS SHIPPING

This Quotation is subject to any applicable sales tax and shipping & handling charges that may apply. Tax and shipping charges are
considered estimated and will be recalculated at the time of shipment to ensure they take into account the most current [ocal tax

information.

All returns must be processed within 30 days of receipt and require a return authorization number and are subject to a restocking fee.

Custom orders are not returnable. Effective tax rate will be applicable at the time of invoice.

1

QT142082




7.

i
w LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RESOLUTION __-20

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE SHASTINA
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (LSCSD) APPOINTING THE DISTRICT’S
TREASURER,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 61050 and Board Policy Section 5010.5, the
General Manager of the District may be appointed the District’s Treasurer, and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 61050, et seq authorizes the appointment of a District
treasurer and states that the District can appoint the same person to be general manager and
treasurer and that the treasurer cannot be a board member, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Lake Shastina Community Services District desires the
General Manager of the District to be the Treasurer. '

BE IT RESOLVED that the General Manager of the Lake Shastina Community Services District
is hereby appointed the Treasurer of the District, annually at the time of the Board’s election of
officers.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: This resolution supersedes and cancels all prior resolutions
pertaining to the appointment of the District’s treasurer,

CERTIFICATION

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and
regularly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lake Shastina Community
Services District held on January 20, 2021.

AYES: Directors Beck, Cupp, MacIntosh, Mitchell, Thompson
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Paula Mitchell, President of the Board
ATTEST:

Robert Moser, Secretary of the Board

16320 Everhart Drive, Weed, CA 96094 (530) 938-3281 Fax: (530) 938-4739



